p( )mpano City of Pompano Beach
V‘beaCh Office of Housing and Urban Improvement

Florida's Warmest Welcome
Memorandum No. 17-011

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 24, 2016

TO: Dennis Beach, City Manager

THRU: Mark B. Berman, City Attorney

FROM: Miriam Carrillo, Director

RE: Agenda Item — Luz Del Mundo (Light of the World, Inc. — Sub recipient
Agreement

Luz Del Mundo (Light of the World), Inc. was approved as part of the CDBG Annual Action Plan by
the City Commission for the FY 2016-2017 funding year. The organization’s Free Indigent Health
Care Access, Outreach Education & Treatment Program focuses on providing medical care and
treatment to low income residents who are medically underserved, uninsured and/or not eligible for
government benefits. The Resolution will approve the required Sub recipient Agreement for the
utilization of CDBG Funds in the amount of $12,000.

Please submit the attached Sub recipient Agreement to the City Commission on November 8, 2016
for their approval.

Thank you. -

Attachment(s)



